Kathy Friend

From: Home Science Tools <service@homesciencetools.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 11:16 AM

To: Kathy Friend _

Subject: Your Home Science Tools Order Confirmation (#200016860)
Chemistry Biology Curriculum & Kits Microscopes Gifts

Thanks for Your Order!

Shipping Address

Katie Adams

West DeFuniak Elementary School
815 Lincoln Ave.

DeFuniak Springs, Florida 32435
United States

8508921251

@ Your order ID is #200016860. Find a summary of your order below. To view the status of your order, click here.

Billing Address

Waiton County School District
145 S Park Street

DeFuniak Springs, Florida 32435
United States

8508921100

- Solar Race Car Experiment Kit

KT-CARKIT4 5 $15.16 USD $75.80 USD

L Thames & Kosmos Power House ]
KT-POWHOUS 2 $89.90 USD $179.80 USD

. Subtotal: $255.60 USD

Coupon Code (BELLS17A): -$17.98 USD

Shipping: $6.95 USD

Grand Total: $244.57 USD

Payment Method: Credit Card

If you have questions regarding this order, please contact us at service@homesciencetools.com or by phone at 800-860-

6272.

Thanks,
Home Science Tools
Customer Service Team

Customer Service: 1-800-860-6272
Connect with us:



